Lee County
b Southwest Forida

EVENT PERMIT

Ordinance 17-08

&\ Lee County
wdh Souuthwest Florida

FRANZ/MCDONALD WEDDING
PERMIT NUMBER: TMP2019-00053

Date(s) of Event: NOVEMBER 1, 2019 ALL DAY AND NOVEMBER 2, 2019
FROM 2:00PM UNTIL 6:00PM

Property Owner:

Applicant:

Description:

Location of event:

Permit Conditions:

LEE COUNTY

THOMAS FRANZ
249-895-5338

REHEARSAL DINNER AT LOUISE DUPONT CROWNINSHIELD COMMUNITY

HOUSE,

WEDDING CEREMONY BANYAN ST

131 1ST ST W, BOCA GRANDE, FL 33921
LOUISE DUPONT CROWNINSHIELD COMMUNITY HOUSE

Will the event be attended by 1000 or more people ? No

Will the event be held on County Owned Property ?

Will there be alcohol consumed or sold at the event ?

Will a bond be posted for this event ?

Yes

To Be Consumed

No

* Applicant must meet all event application requirements, including requirements of the sign-off agencies.

* The premises is to be left in the same condition as it was prior to the event.

* The permit is to be readily available for inspection during the entire event.

* |f this approval includes the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages, no alcoholic beverages may be
consumed 1 1/2 hours prior to the conclusion of the event and vacating the facility/property.

i of Countyy, ommissioners
Lee Gounty, Flgrida

X[ Tx DA% ‘/

/ / / ; \/\

I{ / A /\/
\County Manager Date

ftmpprmt_specialevent.rpt



nty

st Florida

Southwe

e
Q)
i

lon

Icat

Event Appl

ng

i

Franz / McDonald Rehearsal Dinner & Banyan Street Wedd

11/1/19 &11/2/19




o

o

G

.

.

i
.

o

L
\\w&\\\w\% .
v\wm

-

-

.

.

.
-

.

:

L
N

—
o

.

o

-

o

o
.

i

=

e
.

o




Fill out the following questions for allpermit types:

- What is the Zoning Classification of the premises? Public Facility / Lee County DOT Right of Way

Are any temporary structures to be installed for the event? [~ Yes

K No

Do you have the appropriate permits for the temporary structures?

Type:

[~ Yes K No

* For a ‘Special Event' and 'Use of County Property’ permit, submit a site plan with all proposed facilities and activities

indentified, including all parking areas.

insurance Company Insuring the Event: 18D

Note: Certificate of Insurance must be submitted at time of application

Surety Company Bonding this Event {Name and Address}:

Will Vehicles be Used as Part of This
Event?

& No

if yes, automobile coverage must be
included on the certificate of insurance,

[ Yes

Will Food be Available at this Event?

X Yes ™ No

i ves, products liability coverage must be
included on the centificate of insurance.

Will Alcoholic Beverages be
served/consumed at this Event?

™ Yes X No

If yes, liquor lability coverage must be
included on the certificate of insurance.

Name & Address of Organization
Providing Food:

Type of Food being Served:

Section Il - USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT

Organization Sponsoring the Event:

Fill out this portion for applications for Solicitation in the County Rights-of-Way:

Name of Charity:

Address of Charity:

pPhone Number:

Non-profit certificate/registration number:

EProaf of regxstratmn with the Dept of Agnculmre & Consumer Services §496.405 or proof the ofgamzatton is exempt from this requirement. §316.2045)

Set:tmn ¥¥¥ SQEEXCOMSUMPTEC}ﬂ GF ALCHGHC BEVERAGES PERM?T

Is alcohol being sold/consumed on County Property? X Yes I~ No
if Yes, then 2 “Lee County Alcohol Permit” is required. Only non-profit organizations can sell alcohol on County Property. Rehearsal Dinner Only 11/1/19

Non-profit certificate/registration number:
{Required if aleohol is to be 50LD at the event}

Please note: A permit from the State of Florida Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco may also be required; please call (239} 344-0885 for
further details

Pasc i 2
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Applicant Agreement - Signature Required . = /N ¥

SECTION | - SAFETY

The Applicant agrees to provide adequate traffic and crowd control, emergency medical services and any other
items, at the Applicant’s expense, required by Lee County to protect the health, safety and welfare of the public.
Lee County shall have the power to review the proposal and require, as necessary, detailed plans, diagrams, and
explanations to clearly outline to Lee County, exactly what the Applicant is proposing.

SECTION li ~ INSURANCE

The Applicant, at its sole expense, agrees to procure and maintain in force during the entire term of the application,
liability insurance in the amounts determined by Lee County Risk Management to protect against damages or other
claims arising from use of County property by the applicant or its guests. Other limits may also be established by Lee
County Risk Management for events which will be serving or consuming alcoholic beverages at approved County
property. The insurance policy must also include coverage for Applicant's contingent liability on damages, claims or
losses. “Lee County Board of County Commissioners” must be named as “3dditional insured” on the Certificate of
Insurance, and the Certificate must be delivered to Lee County prior to Applicant's use of the property. The
Insurance may not be canceled during the term of the event, if this occurs, the County has the right to revoke
approvals related to use of the County property for the event, without recourse by the applicant.

SECTION It - INDEMNIFICATION

The Applicant agrees to indemnify, release and save harmiess Lee County against any and alt claims, costs,
demands, damages, judgments or injuries of any nature arising from the conduct or management of, or from any
work or thing whatsoever done in or about said Lee County property or any building or structure appurtenant
thereto or equipment thereof during the term of this Permit, or arising during such term from any act of negligence
of the Applicant, Applicant's agents, contractors, or employees, or arising from any accident, injury, or damage
whatsoever, however caused, to any person or persons, or to any property of any person, persons, corporation or
corporations, occurring during the term of this agreement on, in, or about said Lee County property, and from and
against all costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities occurring in connection with any such claim or any action

or proceeding brought thereon.

For film permit applicants: The permittee shall have on-site a responsible representative empowered with authority
over the filming director, filming crews, participants and filming operation. Permittee shall indemnify, defend and
hold harmless the county, its officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, suits, actions, damages,
liabilities, expenditures or causes of action of any kind arising out of or occurring during the activities of the
permittee, and resulting or occurring from any negligent act, omission or error of permittee, resulting in or relating
to injuries to body, life, limb or property sustained in, about or upon the permitted permises or improvement
thereto, or arising from the use of the premises.

SECTION IV - DELIVERY, ACCEPTANCE AND SURRENDER OF PREMISES

The Applicant agrees to accept the County property on possession as being in a satisfactory state of repair and in
sanitary condition.

The Applicant must surrender the premises to Lee County in the same condition as when Applicant takes
possession, allowing for reasonable use and wear, and damage by acts of God. Applicant agrees to remove all
business signs or symbols placed on the premises by the Applicant before redelivery of the premises to Lee County,
and restore the premises to the condition in which it existed before their placement. Any signs and markings
created or used in connection with this event must be temporary and removable; painting roadways, trees or any
other fixed object is strictly prohibited. Applicant agrees to clear the Lee County property of litter at the close of the
event.
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Applicant Agreement - Siguéture Required

SECTION V - AGREEMENT

The Applicant agrees that Lee County can, at its sole discretion, terminate and cancel its permit to use Lee
County property at any time without prejudice. Applicant further agrees to waive, release, save and hold
harmless Lee County from any and all claims, demands or cause of actions based upon Lee County's
cancellation or termination of said permit.

The Applicant agrees that the Lee County permit does not provide Applicant with any property rights in the
County property in question or in the permit itself.

The applicant does acknowledge and hereby affirms that any and all information is accurate to the best of
his/her knowledge.

W FN Kol MeOorolol

Signature of Agblicant v Witness

Thomas Fean? Velly McDonal

Print Name of Applicant and Title Print Namé of Witness

*

C-1- 19 Gl 18

Date Date




Lee County Event Permit ﬁgpiimﬁm

LEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
14750 SIX MILE CYPRESS PARKWAY
FORT MYERS,FLORIDA33912
{238) 477-1199

Check the appropriate box{es) below:

[~ SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
52 USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT

[~ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES
™ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Parking: Parking in authorized parking areas only.

Deputies {(How Many?): | WO deputies for road closure, traffic control and security on Banyan Street between Park Ave
and Gilchrist while wedding takes place.

Eee for Services: Traffic detail is $58/hr per deputy with a four hour minimum.

Each end of Banyan Street must be blocked in order to provide safety and security to
participants. All chairs, tables and other lfems used for the event must be removed from the
roadway as soon as possible in order to reopen Banyan Street.

Special Arrangements:

Print Name: |+ K Sonier, /
Signature: M 5857
Title: Special Events, Permits and Details

Date: f//a}é ?




FIRE DEPARTMENT
The Fire Department serving the area where the event is to be held signs this form.
Please see User's Guide for contact information and Fire District Map.

Check the appropriate box{es) below:

[~ SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
X~ USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
[~ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Fire Guards {How
Many?}

Fee for Services:

Flarnmable Vegetation:

First Ald Equipment:

Fire Extinguishing:

Special Arrangements:

2 fire guards @ 4 hours each

$60.00 /hour per guard. Total $480.00
Contact Nancy at BGFD to make arrangements for payment.

Due to the number of guests and chairs, the Permit holder must hire fire guards to be
present on Banyan St in case of emergency. In the event that access is needed on Banyan

St, fire guards will stop the ceremony and co-ordinate removal ol guests/iremsyetc, placed
on Banyan St. Permit holder must have a team available, on site, to facilitate the
immediate removal of all items/guests. Any damage to BGFD vehicles while making
access to emergency will be the responsibility of th

In case of Emergency DIAL 911

sibility of the permit holder.

Print Name:  CW. Blosser

. VA
Signature: [l Lt
Title: Fire Chief

Date: 0111512018




EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES / PUBLIC SAFETY
14752 SIX MILE CYPRESS PARKWAY
FORT MYERS, FL 33912
{239} 533-3911

Check the appropriate box(es) below:

[~ SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
K USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
I~ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Treatment Facilities:

Medical Personnel:

Medical Supplies /
Equipment:

Safety Reguirements:

Fee for Services

Special Arrangermnents:

None necessary.

None necessary.

None necessary.

No additional precautions necessary.

Not applicable.

Please call 911 in the event of an emergency. To arrange special event coverage, contact our office at
239533-3911.

Print Name: Douglas 8. Higgins

gttty reptast 03 Qoo B Noggins

signature:  Douglas B. Higgins z==myemss -

Title: Division Chief

Date: 12-28-2018

Page 1 8




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1500 MONROE STREET
FORT MYERS,FL33901
(239) 533-8580

Check the appropriate box(es) below:

[ SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

i USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
r~ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES

[~ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Parking:

Ingress and Egress:

Special Arrangements:

Park in designated areas. No event parking on the Banyan Street road right-of-way.

ste all established means of ingress and egress,

Use Lee County Sheriff's Office for assistance with traffic control.

Print Name: Bryan Miller

N . H Digitally signed by Bryan D. Miller
Signature:  Bryan D. Miller Date: 2018.12.26 10:48:20 -0500"

Titie: Senior Project Manager

Date: December 26, 2018




Franz / McDonald Rehearsal Dinner & Banyan Street Wedding 11/1-11/2/19

tee County Event Permit Application

LEE COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION
3410 PALM BEACH BOULEVARD
FORT MYERS,FLORIDA33916
(239} 533-7275

Check the appropriate box{es} below:

I SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

IR USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT

[ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES
[~ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Humination:

Parking Areas:

Special Arrangements:

No open flames aloud on premises. Any additional lighting must be provided by permit holder,
No illumnination on trees or bushes On Banyan Street

se Community House parking lot and existing parking at the Boca Grande Community Park and
Center

L Must follow alf Banyan Street guidelines set forth by LEE COUNTY D.O.T representative.

uests must stay on County property at all times

. Deputies required entire length of wedding ceremony

L All trash must fit info two 80 gallon garbage containers provided by the Community House.

. Must provide insurance with Lee County BOCC being additionally insured and adhere to all rules
and  guidefines set forth by the Loise DuPont Crowninshield House representative.

. Alcohol must be contained inside of the Louise DuPont Crowninshield House during the

reception.

. Lee County Parks & Recreation Director or Deputy Director approves this alcohol permit (2- &

Print Name:  Jesse Lavender , Joe Wier
Signature: ﬁ ‘j.ﬁ/é\,
Title: Director Supervisor

Date: 12120118 12720118

Page (18




LEE COUNTY RISK MANAGEMENT
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - 4™ FLOOR
2115 SECOND STREET
FORT MYERS,FLORIDA33901
(239) 533-2221

Check the appropriate box(es) below:

[~ SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
X USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
[~ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES

[~ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Insurance Reguirements:

Special Arrangements:

Commercial general liability insurance with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence to protect against bodily injury and/or property damage relative to applicants use of
aforementioned event within Lee County.

A Certificate of Insurance shall be submitted as evidence of the required coverage listing Lee County
Board of County Commissioners, P.O. Box 398, Fort Myers, FL. 33902 as the certificate holderand as an
additional insured.

Subject to proof of insurance.

Print Name: Mike Figuerca

Signature: y

Title: Risk Program Manager

Date: December 20, 2018
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